TOWNSHIP OF
ASHFIELD - COLBORNE - WANANOSH

February 7, 2013

K2 Wind Ontario

Att: Paul Wendelgass

46 Victoria St. N
Goderich, ON N7A 2Ré6

Dear Paul:

RE: Ontario Energy Board Application

Regarding the above application, please note that Paragraph 15 of the Application for
Leave to Construct is incorrect as it states that the applicant has negotiated a Road-Use
Agreement. As you know we are in the process and the agreement has not yet been
finalized.

Yours truly,

Mark Becker,
Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

cc: Ontario Energy Board
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